CCRI CURRICULUM REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING

November 22, 2024, 2:00-4:00 PM Knight Campus, President's Conference Room

Zoom: https://ccri.zoom.us/j/91426936702?pwd=GqIKSMipQb9gcABIbXaKjhbb8MKTmE.1&from=addon

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chairperson Stargard called the meeting to order at 14:03 PM.

2. ROLL CALL

Name	P	A
Mazin Adam		X
Cheryl Amantea	X	
Kathy Blessing	X	
Mark England	X	
Lynn Jackson	X	
Eileen James	X	
Cynthia Johnson		X
Patricia Kelling	X	
John Mowry	X	
Basile		
Panoutsopoulos	X	
Sandra Sneesby		X
Kristen Swithers		X
Joan Tullie		X

3. NON-ACTION/ANNOUNCEMENTS

4. ACTION/VOTING ITEMS

NON-ACTION/ANNOUNCEMENTS

• CRC will have an additional meeting on Friday December 13, 2024. This additional meeting will be used for JAA's and any tabled items from the December 6, 2024 meeting.

Guest:

• Lauren Webb, Director of Academic Program Review and Accreditation, will be discussing the CCRI Mission Statement.

ACTION/VOTING ITEMS

For the following new AA-Transfer Degrees, please refer to CIM to review the catalog descriptions and department votes, to approve the conceptual change from JAA plans to AA-Transfer degrees.

JAA plans to AA – Transfer Degrees for URI:

JAA World Languages Transfer, Modern Languages BA

Motion to Approve: John Mowry, 2nd Basile Panoutsopoulos The committee voted 8 to 0, with 0 abstentions to **APPROVE** the proposal.

JAA Biology Transfer, Aquaculture and Fisheries Science

Motion to Approve: Eileen James, 2nd Kathy Blessing
The committee voted 8 to 0, with 0 abstentions to **APPROVE** the proposal.

JAA Biology Transfer, Sustainable Agriculture and Food Systems

Motion to Approve: Basile Panoutsopoulos, 2nd Mark England The committee voted 8 to 0, with 0 abstentions to **APPROVE** the proposal.

JAA Biology Transfer, Environmental and Natural Resource Economics

Motion to Approve: John Mowry, 2nd Basile Panoutsopoulos The committee voted 8 to 0, with 0 abstentions to **APPROVE** the proposal.

JAA Biology Transfer, Environmental and Natural Resource Economics, Green Markets and Sustainability

Motion to Approve: Basile Panoutsopoulos, 2nd John Mowry The committee voted 8 to 0, with 0 abstentions to **APPROVE** the proposal.

JAA Biology Transfer, Biology

Motion to Approve: John Mowry, 2nd Lynn Jackson

The committee voted 8 to 0, with 0 abstentions to **APPROVE** the proposal.

JAA Biology Transfer, Nutrition

Motion to Approve: Mark England, 2nd Eileen James

JAA Biology Transfer, Medical and Laboratory Sciences

Motion to Approve: Basile Panoutsopoulos, 2nd Mark England The committee voted 8 to 0, with 0 abstentions to **APPROVE** the proposal.

JAA plans to AA – Transfer Degrees for RIC:

JAA Biology Transfer, Biology BS

Motion to Approve: Basile Panoutsopoulos, 2nd John Mowry The committee voted 8 to 0, with 0 abstentions to **APPROVE** the proposal.

JAA Chemistry Transfer, Chemistry BA

Motion to Approve: John Mowry, 2nd Lynn Jackson
The committee voted 8 to 0, with 0 abstentions to **APPROVE** the proposal.

JAA Human Services Transfer, Early Childhood Education BS

Motion to Approve: Mark England, 2nd Eileen James The committee voted 8 to 0, with 0 abstentions to **APPROVE** the proposal.

JAA Human Services Transfer, Social Work BSW

Motion to Approve: Kathy Blessing, 2nd Basile Panoutsopoulos The committee voted 8 to 0, with 0 abstentions to **APPROVE** the proposal.

JAA Performing Arts Transfer, Theatre: Design BA

Motion to Approve: Eileen James, 2nd Mark England The committee voted 8 to 0, with 0 abstentions to **APPROVE** the proposal.

JAA Performing Arts Transfer, Theatre: General BA

Motion to Approve: John Mowry, 2nd Kathy Blessing The committee voted 8 to 0, with 0 abstentions to **APPROVE** the proposal.

JAA Performing Arts Transfer, Theatre: Musical BA

Motion to Approve: Basile Panoutsopoulos, 2nd Eileen James The committee voted 8 to 0, with 0 abstentions to **APPROVE** the proposal.

JAA Performing Arts Transfer, Theatre: Performance BA

Motion to Approve: John Mowry, 2nd Basile Panoutsopoulos The committee voted 8 to 0, with 0 abstentions to **APPROVE** the proposal.

JAA Business Transfer, Accounting BS

Motion to Approve: Basile Panoutsopoulos, 2nd Mark England The committee voted 8 to 0, with 0 abstentions to **APPROVE** the proposal.

JAA Business Transfer, Finance BS

Motion to Approve: Basile Panoutsopoulos, 2nd John Mowry The committee voted 8 to 0, with 0 abstentions to **APPROVE** the proposal.

JAA Business Transfer Healthcare Administration BS

Motion to Approve: Kathy Blessing, 2nd Mark England The committee voted 8 to 0, with 0 abstentions to **APPROVE** the proposal.

JAA Business Transfer, Management BS

Motion to Approve: Lynn Jackson, 2nd Mark England The committee voted 8 to 0, with 0 abstentions to **APPROVE** the proposal.

JAA Business Transfer, Marketing BS

Motion to Approve: Eileen James, 2nd Kathy Blessing The committee voted 8 to 0, with 0 abstentions to **APPROVE** the proposal.

JAA Business Transfer, Computer Information Systems BS

Motion to Approve: Mark England, 2nd Basile Panoutsopoulos The committee voted 8 to 0, with 0 abstentions to **APPROVE** the proposal.

JAA Computer Studies Transfer, Computer Science BA

Motion to Approve: John Mowry, 2nd Eileen James

JAA Computer Studies Transfer, Computer Science BS

Motion to Approve: John Mowry, 2nd Basile Panoutsopoulos The committee voted 8 to 0, with 0 abstentions to **APPROVE** the proposal.

<u>NOTE</u>: There were two errors found in the program requirements of the Computer Studies Transfer, Computer Science BS - Associate in Arts JAA (RIC). Under the CHOOSE ONE: Literature Elective or World Language Elective, it showed it as 4 credits when it should be 3 credits. Additionally, only one free elective was listed when it should be two. The requirements have been updated to reflect the correct 3 credits for the literature or world language elective and a second free elective has been added.

**Please note: The following <u>URI</u> AA-Transfer Degrees have been <u>added</u> to the November 22, 2024 CRC agenda. Please refer to CIM to review the catalog descriptions and department votes, to approve the conceptual change from JAA plans to AA-Transfer degrees. **

JAA English Transfer, Africana Studies

Motion to Approve: Eileen James, 2nd Lynn Jackson

The committee voted 8 to 0, with 0 abstentions to **APPROVE** the proposal.

JAA English Transfer, Writing and Rhetoric BA

Motion to Approve: Eileen James, 2nd John Mowry

The committee voted 8 to 0, with 0 abstentions to **APPROVE** the proposal.

JAA English Transfer, English BA

Motion to Approve: Eileen James, 2nd Kathy Blessing

**Please note: The following <u>RIC</u> AA-Transfer Degrees have been <u>added</u> to the November 22, 2024 CRC agenda. Please refer to CIM to review the catalog descriptions and department votes, to approve the conceptual change from JAA plans to AA-Transfer degrees. **

JAA English Transfer, English BA

Motion to Approve: Eileen James, 2nd Basile Panoutsopoulos

The committee voted 8 to 0, with 0 abstentions to **APPROVE** the proposal.

JAA Mathematics Transfer, Mathematics BA

Motion to Approve: Basile Panoutsopoulos, 2nd Kathy Blessing The committee voted 8 to 0, with 0 abstentions to **APPROVE** the proposal.

JAA World Languages Transfer, Portuguese BA

Motion to Approve: Lynn Jackson, 2nd Mark England

The committee voted 8 to 0, with 0 abstentions to **APPROVE** the proposal.

JAA World Languages Transfer, Spanish BA

Motion to Approve: John Mowry, 2nd Lynn Jackson

The committee voted 8 to 0, with 0 abstentions to **APPROVE** the proposal.

JAA Social Science Transfer, History BA

Motion to Approve: John Mowry, 2nd Eileen James

The committee voted 8 to 0, with 0 abstentions to **APPROVE** the proposal.

JAA Social Science Transfer, Philosophy BA

Motion to Approve: Basile Panoutsopoulos, 2nd Kathy Blessing

The committee voted 8 to 0, with 0 abstentions to **APPROVE** the proposal.

JAA Social Science Transfer, Political Science BA

Motion to Approve: Basile Panoutsopoulos, 2nd Eileen James

JAA Social Science Transfer, Sociology BA

Motion to Approve: John Mowry, 2nd Lynn Jackson

The committee voted 8 to 0, with 0 abstentions to **APPROVE** the proposal.

JAA Social Science Transfer, Economics BA

Motion to Approve: Eileen James, 2nd Basile Panoutsopoulos

The committee voted 8 to 0, with 0 abstentions to **APPROVE** the proposal.

Motion to Adjourn: John Mowry, 2nd Kathy Blessing

The committee voted 8 to 0, with 0 abstentions to **ADJOURN** at 14:46pm.

NOTE: Lauren Webb, Director of Academic Program Review and Accreditation, discussed the revision of the CCRI Mission Statement with the CRC members immediately following the adjournment of the meeting.